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In order to qualify as a REIT, we must distribute dividends, other than capital gain dividends, to our stockholders in an amount at least equal to
the sum of:

� 90% of our �REIT taxable income;� plus

� 90% of our after-tax net income, if any, from foreclosure property; minus

� the excess of the sum of certain items of non-cash income over 5% of our �REIT taxable income,� as described below.

For these purposes, our �REIT taxable income� is computed without regard to the dividends paid deduction and excluding our net capital gain. In
addition, for purposes of this test, non-cash income means income attributable to leveled stepped rents, original issue discount, cancellation of
indebtedness and any like-kind exchanges that are later determined to be taxable.

Such dividend distributions generally must be made in the taxable year to which they relate or in the following taxable year if declared before we
timely file our tax return for the year and if paid with or before the first regular dividend payment after such declaration. To the extent that we do
not distribute all of our net capital gain or distribute at least 90%, but less than 100%, of our �REIT taxable income,� as adjusted, we will be
required to pay tax on the undistributed amount at regular ordinary or capital gain (as applicable) corporate tax rates.

We intend to make timely distributions sufficient to satisfy these annual distribution requirements. It is possible, however, that from time to time
we may not have sufficient cash to meet the 90% distribution requirement due to timing differences between (a) the actual receipt of cash and
(b) the inclusion of certain items in income by us for federal income tax purposes. In the event that such timing differences occur, in order to
meet the 90% distribution requirement, we may find it necessary to arrange for short-term, or possibly long-term, borrowings or to pay dividends
in the form of taxable distributions of property, including taxable distributions of our stock.
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Under certain circumstances, we may be permitted to rectify a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a year by paying �deficiency
dividends� to our stockholders in a later year, which may be included in our deduction for dividends paid for the earlier year. Thus, we may be
able to avoid losing our REIT qualification or being taxed on amounts distributed as deficiency dividends. We will be required, however, to pay
interest to the IRS based upon the amount of any deduction taken for deficiency dividends.

Furthermore, we will be required to pay a 4% excise tax to the extent that the amounts we actually distribute during each calendar year (or in the
case of distributions with declaration and record dates falling in the last three months of the calendar year, by the end of January immediately
following such year) and the amounts we retain and pay corporate income tax on are less than the sum of 85% of our REIT ordinary income for
the year, 95% of our REIT capital gain net income for the year and any undistributed taxable income from prior periods. Any REIT ordinary
income and capital gain net income on which an income tax is imposed for any year is treated as an amount distributed during that year for
purposes of calculating the amount of this tax. We intend to make timely distributions sufficient to satisfy this annual distribution requirement.

Differences in REIT taxable income and cash flows from distressed loans/loan modification

Due to the nature of the assets in which we will invest, we may recognize taxable income from those assets in advance of our receipt of cash or
proceeds from disposition of such assets potentially increasing the amount of dividends that we are required to distribute. We may be also
required to report taxable income in earlier periods that ultimately exceeds the economic income realized on such assets.

It is expected that we will acquire debt instruments in the secondary market for less than their face amount. The discount at which such debt
instruments are acquired may reflect doubts about their ultimate collectability rather than current market interest rates. The amount of such
discount will nevertheless generally be treated as �market discount� for U.S. federal income tax purposes. The tax basis of loans acquired at a
discount is cost at the time of acquisition. Subsequently, market discount on a debt instrument accrues on the basis of the constant yield to
maturity of the debt instrument and is reported as income when, and to the extent that, any payment of principal of the debt instrument is made.
Payments on residential mortgage loans are ordinarily made monthly, and consequently accrued market discount may have to be included in
taxable income each month as if the debt instrument were assured of ultimately being collected in full. If that turned out not to be the case, and
we eventually collected less on the debt instrument than the amount we paid for it plus the market discount we had previously reported as
income, there would be a bad debt deduction available to us at that time. Nevertheless, our (and our stockholders�) ability to benefit from that bad
debt deduction would depend on our having taxable income in that later taxable year. REITs may not carry back net operating losses, so this
possible �income early, losses later� phenomenon could adversely affect us and our stockholders if it were persistent and in significant amounts.

In addition, pursuant to our investment strategy, we expect to acquire distressed debt investments that are subsequently modified by agreement
with the borrower. If the amendments to the outstanding debt are �significant modifications� under the applicable Treasury Regulations, the
modified debt may be considered to have been reissued to us in a debt-for-debt exchange with the borrower. In that event, we may be required to
recognize taxable income to the extent the principal amount of the modified debt exceeds our adjusted tax basis in the unmodified debt,
potentially subject to installment method reporting, and hold the modified loan with a cost basis equal to its modified principal amount for U.S.
federal tax purposes.

Moreover, in the event that any debt instruments acquired by us are delinquent as to mandatory principal and interest payments, or in the event a
borrower with respect to a particular debt instrument acquired by us encounters financial difficulty rendering it unable to pay stated interest as
due, we may nonetheless be required to continue to recognize the unpaid interest as taxable income regardless of whether corresponding cash
payments are received.
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Prohibited transaction income

Any gain that we realize on the sale of property held as inventory or other property held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of
business (but excluding foreclosure property), either directly or through our operating partnership or disregarded subsidiary entities, generally is
treated as income from a prohibited transaction that is subject to a 100% penalty tax. This prohibited transaction income may also adversely
affect our ability to satisfy the income tests for qualification as a REIT. Under existing law, whether property is held as inventory or primarily
for sale to customers in the ordinary course of a trade or business is a question of fact that depends on all of the facts and circumstances
surrounding the particular transaction. The Code includes a safe-harbor provision that treats a sale as not constituting a prohibited transaction,
the income from which is subject to the 100% penalty tax, if the following requirements are met:

� the property sold is a real estate asset for purposes of the asset tests discussed above;

� the REIT has held the property for at least two years;

� aggregate expenditures made by the REIT during the two-year period preceding the date of the sale that are includible in the tax basis of
the property do not exceed 30% of the net selling price of the property;

� either (i) the REIT does not make more than seven sales of property during the taxable year (excluding foreclosure property and any
involuntary conversion to which Section 1033 of the Code applies), (ii) the aggregate adjusted tax bases of the properties sold by the
REIT during the taxable year (excluding foreclosure property and any involuntary conversion to which Section 1033 of the Code
applies) do not exceed 10% of the aggregate tax bases of all of the assets of the REIT as of the beginning of the taxable year, or (iii) the
fair market value of the properties sold by the REIT during the taxable year (excluding foreclosure property and any involuntary
conversion to which Section 1033 of the Code applies) do not exceed 10% of the fair market value of all of the assets of the REIT as of
the beginning of the taxable year;

� with respect to property that constitutes land or improvements (excluding property acquired through foreclosure (or deed in lieu of
foreclosure) and lease terminations), the property has been held for not less than two years for the production of rental income; and

� if the REIT has made more than seven sales of property during the taxable year (excluding foreclosure property and any involuntary
conversion to which Section 1033 of the Code applies), substantially all of the marketing and development expenditures with respect to
the property are made through an independent contractor from whom the REIT does not derive or receive any income.

The modification or sale of our mortgage loan assets could also give rise to prohibited transaction income. Revenue Procedure 2011-16 provides
a safe harbor whereby, if a significant modification qualifies under the Revenue Procedure (see ��Gross income tests,� above), the deemed
exchange is not treated as a prohibited transaction. The Revenue Procedure does not provide a safe harbor with respect to sales of mortgage
loans.

We intend to hold our properties for investment with a view to long-term appreciation, to engage in the business of acquiring, developing and
owning our properties and to make occasional sales of the properties consistent with our investment objectives. We do not intend to enter into
any sales that are prohibited transactions. However, the IRS may contend that one or more of these sales is subject to the 100% penalty tax on
income from prohibited transactions. If we decide to sell assets in a manner that might expose us to the 100% prohibited transactions tax, we
may contribute those assets to a TRS prior to marketing and sale of those assets to avoid the prohibited transactions tax. No assurance can be
given, however, that the IRS will respect the transaction by which those assets are contributed to the TRS and even if the contribution
transaction is respected, the TRS may incur a significant tax liability as a result of those sales.
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Penalty tax

Any redetermined rents, redetermined deductions or excess interest we generate are subject to a 100% penalty tax. In general, redetermined rents
are rents from real property that are overstated as a result of any services
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furnished to any of our tenants by one of our taxable REIT subsidiaries, and redetermined deductions and excess interest represent any amounts
that are deducted by a taxable REIT subsidiary for amounts paid to us that are in excess of the amounts that would have been deducted based on
arm�s length negotiations. Rents we receive do not constitute redetermined rents if they qualify for certain safe harbor provisions contained in the
Code.

We intend that, in all instances in which our taxable REIT subsidiaries will provide services to our tenants, the fees paid to our taxable REIT
subsidiaries for these services will be at arm�s length rates, although the fees paid may not satisfy the safe harbor provisions referenced in the
preceding paragraph. These determinations are inherently factual, and the IRS has broad discretion to assert that amounts paid between related
parties should be reallocated to reflect their respective incomes clearly. If the IRS successfully makes such an assertion, we will be required to
pay a 100% penalty tax on the excess of an arm�s length fee for tenant services over the amount actually paid.

Failure to qualify as a REIT

Specified cure provisions may be available to us in the event that we discover a violation of a provision of the Code that would otherwise result
in our failure to qualify as a REIT. Except with respect to violations of the REIT income tests and assets tests (for which the cure provisions are
described above), and provided the violation is due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect, these cure provisions generally impose a
$50,000 penalty for each violation in lieu of a loss of REIT status. If we fail to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable year, and the relief
provisions do not apply, we will be required to pay tax, including any applicable alternative minimum tax, on our taxable income at the
applicable regular corporate rates. Distributions to stockholders in any year in which we fail to qualify as a REIT are not deductible by us, and
we will not be required to distribute any amounts to our stockholders. As a result, we anticipate that our failure to qualify as a REIT would
reduce the cash available for distribution by us to our stockholders. In addition, if we fail to qualify as a REIT, all distributions to stockholders
will be taxable as regular corporate dividends to the extent of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. In this event, stockholders taxed
as individuals currently will be taxed on these dividends at a maximum rate of 23.8% (the same as the maximum rate applicable to long-term
capital gains), including the new 3.8% Medicare tax described below and corporate distributees may be eligible for the dividends-received
deduction. Unless entitled to relief under specific statutory provisions, we also will be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable
years following the year during which we lost our qualification. We cannot determine whether, under all circumstances in which we discover a
violation of any of these provisions of the Code, we will be entitled to this statutory relief.

Taxation of U.S. Holders

Distributions on common stock

If we make a distribution of cash or other property (other than certain pro rata distributions of our common stock) in respect of our common
stock, the distribution will be treated as a dividend to the extent it is paid from our current or accumulated earnings and profits (as determined
under U.S. federal income tax principles) and will be subject to ordinary graduated federal income tax rates (the maximum individual rate is
currently 39.6%), unless such dividend is a capital gain dividend or is qualified dividend income, each discussed below. Dividends, other than
capital gain dividends, and certain amounts that have been previously subject to corporate level tax, discussed below, will be taxable to U.S.
holders as ordinary income. As long as we qualify as a REIT, these distributions will not be eligible for the dividends-received deduction in the
case of U.S. holders that are corporations.

To the extent that we make distributions on shares of our common stock in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits, the
amount of these distributions will be treated first as a tax-free return of capital to a U.S. holder. This treatment will reduce the U.S. holder�s
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adjusted tax basis in the U.S. holder�s shares of our common stock by the amount of the distribution, but not below zero. The amount of any
distributions in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits and in excess of a U.S. holder�s adjusted tax basis in the holder�s
shares will be taxable as capital gain.
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The gain will be taxable as long-term capital gain if the shares have been held for more than one year at the time of the distribution.
Distributions that we declare in October, November or December of any year and that are payable to a holder of record on a specified date in any
of these months will be treated as both paid by us and received by the holder on December 31 of that year, provided we actually pay the
distribution on or before January 31 of the following calendar year. U.S. holders may not include in their own income tax returns any of our net
operating losses or capital losses.

To the extent that we pay a portion of a dividend in shares of our common stock, U.S. holders may be required to pay tax on the entire amount
distributed, including the portion paid in shares of our common stock, in which case the holders might be required to pay the tax using cash from
other sources. If a U.S. holder sells the shares of our common stock that the holder receives as a dividend in order to pay this tax, the sales
proceeds may be greater or less than the amount included in income with respect to the distribution, depending on the market price of our shares
of common stock at the time of the sale and, if greater, a U.S. holder will incur additional taxable gain and possibly additional tax liability.

Capital gain dividends

Dividends that we properly designate as capital gain dividends will be taxable to our U.S. holders as a gain from the sale or disposition of a
capital asset held for more than one year, to the extent that the gain does not exceed our actual net capital gain for the taxable year, without
regard to the period for which the U.S. holder has held our common stock. We are required to designate which maximum rate bracket is
applicable to each category of capital gain dividends, which are generally taxable to non-corporate U.S. holders at a 23.8% maximum rate,
including the new 3.8% Medicare tax described below. Corporate stockholders, however, may be required to treat up to 20% of capital gain
dividends as ordinary income.

Retention of net capital gains

We may elect to retain, rather than distribute as a capital gain dividend, all or a portion of our net capital gain. If we make this election, we will
pay tax on our retained net capital gains. In addition, to the extent we so elect, a U.S. holder generally will:

� include the holder�s pro rata share of our undistributed net capital gain in computing the holder�s long-term capital gains in the holder�s
return for the holder�s taxable year in which the last day of our taxable year falls, subject to certain limitations as to the amount that is
includible;

� be deemed to have paid the holder�s proportionate share of capital gain tax imposed on us on the designated amounts included in the
holder�s long-term capital gains;

� receive a credit or refund for the amount of tax deemed paid by the holder;

� increase the adjusted tax basis of the holder�s common stock by the difference between the amount of includible capital gains and the tax
deemed to have been paid by the holder; and

� in the case of a U.S. holder that is a corporation, appropriately adjust its earnings and profits for the retained capital gains in accordance
with Treasury Regulations to be promulgated by the IRS.

Edgar Filing: - Form

Table of Contents 8



Qualified dividend income

A portion of distributions out of our current or accumulated earnings and profits may constitute �qualified dividend income� that is taxed to
non-corporate U.S. holders at a maximum rate of 23.8%, including the new 3.8% Medicare tax described below, to the extent the amount is
attributable to amounts described below, and we properly designate the amount as �qualified dividend income.� The maximum amount of our
distributions eligible to be designated as qualified dividend income for a taxable year is equal to the sum of:

� the qualified dividend income received by us during the taxable year from regular corporations (including any taxable REIT
subsidiaries) or from other REITs (if designated by these REITs as qualified dividend income);
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� the excess of any undistributed REIT taxable income recognized during the immediately preceding year over the federal income tax
paid by us with respect to this undistributed REIT taxable income; and

� the excess of any income recognized during the immediately preceding year that is attributable to the sale of an asset acquired from a C
corporation, in a transaction in which the tax basis of the asset in our hands is determined by reference to the tax basis of the asset in the
hands of the C corporation, over the federal income tax paid by us with respect to the built-in gain.

Sale or other disposition of common stock

You will generally recognize capital gain or loss on a sale or other disposition of common stock. Your gain or loss will equal the difference
between the proceeds you received and your adjusted tax basis in the common stock. The proceeds received will include the amount of any cash
and the fair market value of any other property received for the common stock. If you are a non-corporate U.S. holder and your holding period
for the common stock at the time of the sale or other disposition exceeds one year, such capital gain generally will, under current law, be subject
to a reduced federal income tax rate. Your ability to offset ordinary income with capital losses is subject to limitations.

Medicare tax

Recent legislation imposes a 3.8% Medicare tax on the net investment income (which includes taxable dividends and net gains from a
disposition of our common stock) of certain individuals, trusts, and estates for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2012.

Taxation of non-U.S. holders

Sale or other disposition of our common stock

You generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on gain realized upon a sale or other disposition of common stock unless the shares
constitute a United States Real Property Interest, or �USRPI� (which determination generally includes a five-year look-back period), within the
meaning of the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980, or FIRPTA. An interest in shares of any U.S. corporation is presumed to
be a USRPI unless an exception from such status under the FIRPTA rules applies. One such exception is for shares of a �domestically controlled
qualified investment entity.� Shares of our common stock will not constitute a USRPI if we are a �domestically controlled qualified investment
entity.� A �domestically controlled qualified investment entity� includes a REIT in which, at all times during a specified testing period, less than
50% in value of the shares of its stock is held directly or indirectly by non-U.S. persons. Although we believe that we are domestically
controlled, because our shares are publicly traded we cannot make any assurance that we will remain domestically controlled.

Even if we are not a �domestically controlled qualified investment entity� at the time a non-U.S. holder sells or exchanges the holder�s shares of our
common stock, gain arising from a sale or exchange of a non-U.S. holder�s shares of our common stock will generally not be subject to taxation
under FIRPTA as a sale of a USRPI if:
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(1) shares of our common stock are �regularly traded,� as defined by applicable Treasury Regulations, on an established securities market,
such as the New York Stock Exchange and

(2) the non-U.S. holder owns or owned, actually and constructively, 5% or less of the shares of our common stock throughout the
five-year period ending on the date of the sale or exchange.

We expect the shares of our common stock to be regularly traded on an established securities market. Thus, even if we are not a �domestically
controlled qualified investment entity� at the time a non-U.S. holder sells or exchanges the holder�s shares of our common stock, as long as our
shares are regularly traded on an established
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securities market at that time and the non-U.S. holder does not own, or has not owned during the five-year period ending on the date of the sale
or exchange, more than 5% of the shares of our common stock, gain arising from the sale of the holder�s shares of our common stock generally
will not be subject to taxation under FIRPTA as a sale of a USRPI. If gain on the sale or exchange of a non-U.S. holder�s shares of our common
stock is subject to taxation under FIRPTA, the non-U.S. holder will be subject to regular U.S. federal income tax with respect to the gain in the
same manner as a U.S. holder (subject to any applicable alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of
nonresident alien individuals). In addition, if at the time of the sale or exchange of shares of our common stock, the shares are not regularly
traded on an established securities market, then the purchaser of the shares of our common stock will be required to withhold and remit an
amount equal to 10% of the purchase price to the IRS.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, gain from the sale or exchange of shares of our common stock not otherwise subject to taxation under FIRPTA
will be taxable to a non-U.S. holder if either (1) the investment in shares of our common stock is treated as effectively connected with the
non-U.S. holder�s United States trade or business (and, if a tax treaty applies, is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment maintained by the
non-U.S. holder) or (2) the non-U.S. holder is a nonresident alien individual who is present in the United States for 183 days or more during the
taxable year and certain other conditions are met. In addition, even if we are a �domestically controlled qualified investment entity,� upon
disposition of shares of our common stock (subject to the 5% exception applicable to �regularly traded� stock described above), a non-U.S. holder
may be treated as having gain from the sale or exchange of USRPIs if the non-U.S. holder (1) disposes of the holder�s shares of our common
stock within a 30-day period preceding the ex-dividend date of a distribution, any portion of which, but for the disposition, would have been
treated as gain from the sale or exchange of a USRPI and (2) acquires, or enters into a contract or option to acquire, other shares of our common
stock within a 61-day period beginning with the first day of the 30-day period described in the immediately preceding clause (1).

Distributions on common stock

If you receive a distribution with respect to common stock that is neither attributable to gain from the sale or exchange of USRPIs nor designated
by us as a capital gain dividend, the distributions will be generally taxed as ordinary income to the extent that the distribution is made out of our
current or accumulated earnings and profits (as determined for U.S. federal income tax purposes). You generally will be subject to U.S. federal
withholding tax at a 30% rate on the gross amount of such taxable dividend unless:

� the dividend is effectively connected with your conduct of a U.S. trade or business (and you provide to the person who otherwise would
be required to withhold U.S. tax an IRS Form W-8ECI (or suitable substitute or successor form) to avoid withholding) or

� an applicable tax treaty provides for a lower rate of withholding tax (and you certify your entitlement to benefits under the
treaty by delivering a properly completed IRS Form W-8BEN) to the person required to withhold U.S. tax.

Under certain tax treaties, however, lower withholding rates generally applicable to dividends do not apply to dividends from a REIT.

Except to the extent provided by an applicable tax treaty, a dividend that is effectively connected with the conduct of a U.S. trade or business
will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net basis at the rates applicable to United States persons generally (and, if you are a corporation,
may also be subject to a 30% branch profits tax unless reduced by an applicable tax treaty).
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Capital gain dividends and distributions attributable to a sale or exchange of USRPIs

Pursuant to FIRPTA, income from distributions paid by us to a non-U.S. holder of our common stock that is attributable to gain from the sale or
exchange of USRPIs (whether or not designated as capital gain dividends) will be treated as income effectively connected with a United States
trade or business. Non-U.S. holders generally will be taxed on the amount of this income at the same rates applicable to U.S. holders, subject to
a special alternative minimum tax in the case of nonresident alien individuals. We will also be required to withhold and to remit to the IRS 35%
of the amount of any distributions paid by us to a non-U.S. holder that is designated as a capital gain dividend, or, if greater, 35% of the amount
of any distributions paid by us to the non-U.S. holder that is permitted to be designated as a capital gain dividend, in either case, unless a lower
treaty rate is applicable. If we designate a prior distribution as a capital gain dividend, we may be required to do �catch-up� on subsequent
distributions to achieve the correct withholding. The amount withheld will be creditable against the non-U.S. holder�s U.S. federal income tax
liability.

Income from a distribution paid by a REIT to a non-U.S. holder with respect to any class of stock which is regularly traded on an established
securities market located in the United States, however, generally should not be subject to taxation under FIRPTA, and therefore, will not be
subject to the rates applicable to U.S. holders or to the 35% U.S. withholding tax described above, but only if the non-U.S. holder does not own
more than 5% of the class of stock at any time during the one-year period ending on the date of the distribution. Instead, this income will be
treated as ordinary dividend distributions, generally subject to withholding at the 30% rate or lower treaty rate discussed above. We expect the
shares of our common stock to be regularly traded on a market that we believe qualifies as an established securities market located in the United
States. Thus, income from distributions paid by us to non-U.S. holders who do not own more than 5% of the shares of our common stock
generally should not be subject to taxation under FIRPTA, or the corresponding 35% withholding tax, but rather, income from distributions paid
by us to such a non-U.S. holder that is attributable to gain from the sale or exchange of USRPIs should be treated as ordinary dividend
distributions.

The treatment of income from distributions paid by us to a non-U.S. holder that we designate as capital gain dividends, other than distributions
attributable to income arising from the disposition of a USRPI, is not clear. One example of such a scenario would be a distribution attributable
to income from a disposition of non-U.S. real property. Such income may be (i) generally exempt from U.S. federal taxation or tax withholding,
(ii) treated as a distribution that is neither attributable to gain from the sale or exchange of USRPIs nor designated by us as capital gain dividends
(described above) or (iii) under one interpretation of the FIRPTA Treasury Regulations, subject to withholding at a 35% rate.

If capital gain dividends, other than those arising from the disposition of a USRPI, were to be exempt from U.S. federal taxation or tax
withholding, a non-U.S. holder should generally not be subject to U.S. federal taxation on such distributions unless:

(1) the investment in the non-U.S. holder�s shares of our common stock is treated as effectively connected with the holder�s United States
trade or business (and, if a tax treaty applies, is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment maintained by the non-U.S. holder), in
which case the holder will be subject to the same treatment as U.S. holders with respect to the gain, except that a non-U.S. holder
that is a foreign corporation also may be subject to the 30% branch profits tax, as discussed under ��Distributions on common stock�
above; or

(2) the non-U.S. holder is a nonresident alien individual who is present in the United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year
and certain other conditions are met, in which case the nonresident alien individual will be subject to a 30% tax on the individual�s
capital gains.

It is possible that a distribution paid by us to a non-U.S. holder that is attributable to gain from the sale or exchange of property (i.e., a capital
gain dividend) that is not a USRPI may be subject to withholding under Treasury Regulations §1.1445-8, subjecting such distribution to a 35%
withholding tax. In addition, it is possible

Edgar Filing: - Form

Table of Contents 13



128

Edgar Filing: - Form

Table of Contents 14



Table of Contents

that a distribution attributable to such a disposition could be treated as a dividend subject to 30% withholding on ordinary dividend distributions.
Currently, we do not believe that either of these characterizations is the correct interpretation of the Treasury Regulations and we may take the
position that such distributions are generally exempt from U.S. federal taxation and tax withholding. However, even if we ultimately decide to
take such a position, there can be no assurance that the IRS will agree with us. Even if we withhold amounts from such a distribution, the
recipient of the distribution may be entitled to a refund from the IRS or other taxing authority with respect to some or all of the amount withheld.
Non-U.S. holders should discuss the consequences of any withholding on capital gains distributions not attributable to a disposition of a USRPI
with their tax advisors.

Retention of net capital gains.

Although the law is not clear on the matter, we believe that amounts designated by us as retained capital gains in respect of the shares of our
common stock held by U.S. holders generally should be treated with respect to non-U.S. holders in the same manner as the treatment of actual
distributions by us of capital gain dividends. Under this approach, a non-U.S. holder will be permitted to offset as a credit against the holder�s
U.S. federal income tax liability resulting from the holder�s proportionate share of the tax we pay on retained capital gains, and to receive from
the IRS a refund to the extent that the holder�s proportionate share of the tax paid by us exceeds the holder�s actual U.S. federal income tax
liability.

Information Reporting and Backup Withholding

Information returns may be filed with the IRS in connection with dividends on common stock and the proceeds of a sale or other disposition of
common stock. A non-exempt U.S. holder may be subject to U.S. backup withholding on these payments if it fails to provide its taxpayer
identification number to the withholding agent and comply with certification procedures or otherwise establish an exemption from backup
withholding.

A non-U.S. holder may be subject to the U.S. information reporting and backup withholding on these payments unless the non-U.S. holder
complies with certification procedures to establish that it is not a United States person. The certification requirements generally will be satisfied
if the non-U.S. holder provides the applicable withholding agent with a statement on IRS Form W-8BEN (or suitable substitute or successor
form), together with all appropriate attachments, signed under penalties of perjury, stating, among other things, that such non-U.S. holder is not a
United States person (within the meaning of the Code). Applicable Treasury regulations provide alternative methods for satisfying this
requirement. In addition, the amount of dividends on common stock paid to a non-U.S. holder, and the amount of any U.S. federal tax withheld
therefrom, must be annually reported to the IRS and the holder. This information may be made available by the IRS under the provisions of an
applicable tax treaty or agreement to the tax authorities of the country in which the non-U.S. holder resides.

Payment of the proceeds of the sale or other disposition of common stock to or through a non-U.S. office of a U.S. broker or of a non-U.S.
broker with certain specified U.S. connections generally will be subject to information reporting requirements, but not backup withholding,
unless the non-U.S. holder certifies under penalties of perjury that it is not a United States person or an exemption otherwise applies. Payments
of the proceeds of a sale or other disposition of common stock to or through a U.S. office of a broker generally will be subject to information
reporting and backup withholding, unless the non-U.S. holder certifies under penalties of perjury that it is not a United States person or
otherwise establishes an exemption.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. The amount of any backup withholding from a payment generally will be allowed as a credit
against the holder�s U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle the holder to a refund, provided that the required information is timely
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Recent legislation will require, after June 30, 2014, information reporting and withholding at a rate of 30% on dividends in respect of and, after
December 31, 2016, gross proceeds from the sale of, our common stock held by or through certain foreign financial institutions (including
investment funds), unless such institution enters into an agreement with the Secretary of the Treasury to report, on an annual basis, information
with respect to interests in the institution held by certain United States persons and by certain non-U.S. entities that are wholly or partially
owned by United States persons. Accordingly, the entity through which our common stock is held will affect the determination of whether such
withholding is required. Similarly, dividends in respect of, and gross proceeds from the sale of, our common stock held by an investor that is a
non-financial non-U.S. entity will be subject to withholding at a rate of 30%, unless such entity either (i) certifies to us that such entity does not
have any �substantial United States owners� or (ii) provides certain information regarding the entity�s �substantial United States owners,� which we
will in turn provide to the Secretary of the Treasury. Non-U.S. holders are encouraged to consult with their tax advisors regarding the possible
implications of the legislation on their investment in our common stock.
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UNDERWRITING

Citigroup Global Markets Inc., Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities LLC and Wells
Fargo Securities, LLC are acting as joint book-running managers of the offering and as representatives of the underwriters named below. Subject
to the terms and conditions stated in the underwriting agreement dated the date of this prospectus, each underwriter named below has severally
agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell to that underwriter, the number of shares set forth opposite the underwriter�s name.

Underwriter
Number
of Shares

Citigroup Global Markets Inc. 2,640,000
Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC 2,640,000
Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. 2,640,000
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC 2,640,000
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 2,640,000
JMP Securities LLC 600,000
Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc. 600,000
Piper Jaffray & Co. 600,000

Total 15,000,000

The underwriting agreement provides that the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the shares included in this offering are subject to
approval of legal matters by counsel and to other conditions. The underwriters are obligated to purchase all the shares (other than those covered
by the underwriters� option to purchase additional shares described below) if they purchase any of the shares.

Shares sold by the underwriters to the public will initially be offered at the public offering price set forth on the cover of this prospectus. Any
shares sold by the underwriters to securities dealers may be sold at a discount from the public offering price not to exceed $0.378 per share. If all
the shares are not sold at the initial offering price, the underwriters may change the offering price and the other selling terms.

If the underwriters sell more shares than the total number set forth in the table above, we have granted to the underwriters an option, exercisable
for 30 days from the date of this prospectus, to purchase up to 2,187,000 additional shares at the public offering price less the underwriting
discount. To the extent the option is exercised, each underwriter must purchase a number of additional shares approximately proportionate to
that underwriter�s initial purchase commitment. Any shares issued or sold under the option will be issued and sold on the same terms and
conditions as the other shares that are the subject of this offering.

We, our officers and directors have agreed that, for a period of 60 days from the date of this prospectus, we and they will not, without the prior
written consent of Citigroup, subject to certain exceptions, dispose of or hedge any shares or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for
our common stock. Citigroup, in its sole discretion, may release any of the securities subject to these lock-up agreements at any time, which, in
the case of officers and directors, shall be with notice. In addition, during the period beginning on and including the date of this prospectus and
continuing through and including the date that is 60 days after the date of this prospectus, without the prior written consent of Citigroup, subject
to certain exceptions, we will not file or cause to become effective a registration statement under the Securities Act, relating to the offer and sale
of any shares of our common stock or any of our other securities that are substantially similar to our common stock, or any of our securities that
are convertible into, repayable with, exchangeable or exercisable for, or that represent the right to receive, the foregoing.
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The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commissions that we are to pay to the underwriters in connection with this offering.
These amounts are shown assuming both no exercise and full exercise of the underwriters� option to purchase additional shares.

Paid by Us
No Exercise Full Exercise

Per Share $ 0.63 $ 0.63
Total $ 9,450,000 $ 10,827,810

We estimate that our portion of the total expenses of this offering will be approximately $700,000. We will pay the filing fees and expenses
(including reasonable legal fees and disbursements) incident to securing any required review by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority,
Inc. of the terms of the sale of the shares up to $20,000 (excluding filing fees).

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell shares in the open market. Purchases and sales in the open market may
include short sales, purchases to cover short positions, which may include purchases pursuant to the underwriters� option to purchase additional
shares.

� Short sales involve secondary market sales by the underwriters of a greater number of shares than they are required to purchase in the
offering.

� �Covered� short sales are sales of shares in an amount up to the number of shares represented by the underwriters� option.

� �Naked� short sales are sales of shares in an amount in excess of the number of shares represented by the underwriters� option.

� Covering transactions involve purchases of shares either pursuant to the underwriters� option or in the open market in order to cover
short positions.

� To close a naked short position, the underwriters must purchase shares in the open market. A naked short position is more likely to
be created if the underwriters are concerned that there may be downward pressure on the price of the shares in the open market after
pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in the offering.

� To close a covered short position, the underwriters must purchase shares in the open market or exercise their option to purchase
additional shares. In determining the source of shares to close the covered short position, the underwriters will consider, among other
things, the price of shares available for purchase in the open market as compared to the price at which they may purchase shares
through the option.

� Stabilizing transactions involve bids to purchase shares so long as the stabilizing bids do not exceed a specified maximum.

Purchases to cover short positions and stabilizing purchases, as well as other purchases by the underwriters for their own accounts, may have the
effect of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the shares. They may also cause the price of the shares to be higher than the
price that would otherwise exist in the open market in the absence of these transactions. The underwriters may conduct these transactions on the
New York Stock Exchange, in the over-the-counter market or otherwise. If the underwriters commence any of these transactions, they may
discontinue them at any time.
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Conflicts of Interest

The underwriters are full service financial institutions engaged in various activities, which may include securities trading, commercial and
investment banking, financial advisory, investment management, principal investment, hedging, financing and brokerage activities. An affiliate
of Citigroup was the originator of the loan portfolio we acquired from Ocwen in February 2013. Affiliates of each of Credit Suisse Securities
(USA) LLC,
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Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC are party to separate repurchase agreements with us to finance the acquisition
and ownership of residential mortgage loans and REO properties. In addition, in the future underwriters and their respective affiliates may, from
time to time, engage in transactions with and perform services for us in the ordinary course of their business for which they may receive
customary fees and reimbursement of expenses. In the ordinary course of their various business activities, the underwriters and their respective
affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and
financial instruments (which may include bank loans and/or credit default swaps) for their own account and for the accounts of their customers
and may at any time hold long and short positions in such securities and instruments. Such investments and securities activities may involve
securities and/or instruments of ours or our affiliates. The underwriters and their affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or
publish or express independent research views in respect of such securities or financial instruments and may hold, or recommend to clients that
they acquire, long and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute to
payments the underwriters may be required to make because of any of those liabilities.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the European Economic Area

This prospectus is not a prospectus for the purposes of the Prospectus Directive (as defined below). This prospectus has been prepared on the
basis that all offers of the shares will be made pursuant to an exemption under the EU Prospectus Directive from the requirement to produce a
prospectus in connection with offers of the shares.

In relation to each member state of the European Economic Area that has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a �relevant member state�),
with effect from and including the date on which the Prospectus Directive is implemented in that relevant member state (the �relevant
implementation date�), an offer of shares described in this prospectus may not be made to the public in that relevant member state other than:

� to any legal entity which is a qualified investor as defined in the Prospectus Directive;

� to fewer than 100 or, if the relevant member state has implemented the relevant provision of the 2010 PD Amending
Directive, 150, natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in the Prospectus Directive), as permitted
under the Prospectus Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the relevant underwriter or underwriters nominated
by us for any such offer; or

� in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the Prospectus Directive,

provided that no such offer of shares shall require us or any underwriter to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive.

For purposes of this provision, the expression an �offer of shares to the public� in any relevant member state means the communication in any
form and by any means of sufficient information on the terms of the offer and the shares to be offered so as to enable an investor to decide to
purchase or subscribe for the shares, as the expression may be varied in that member state by any measure implementing the Prospectus
Directive in that relevant member state, and the expression �Prospectus Directive� means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments thereto,
including the 2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the relevant member state) and includes any relevant implementing
measure in the relevant member state. The expression 2010 PD Amending Directive means Directive 2010/73/EU.
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We have not authorized and do not authorize the making of any offer of shares through any financial intermediary on their behalf, other than
offers made by the underwriters with a view to the final placement of the shares as contemplated in this prospectus. Accordingly, no purchaser
of the shares, other than the underwriters, is authorized to make any further offer of the shares on behalf of our company or the underwriters.
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Notice to Prospective Investors in the United Kingdom

This prospectus is only being distributed to, and is only directed at, persons in the United Kingdom that are qualified investors within the
meaning of Article 2(1)(e) of the Prospectus Directive that are also (i) investment professionals falling within Article 19(5) of the Financial
Services and Markets Act 2000 (Financial Promotion) Order 2005, as amended (the �Order�), (ii) high net worth entities and/or (iii) persons to
whom it may otherwise be lawfully communicated pursuant to the Order, falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order (each such person
being referred to as a �relevant person�). This prospectus and its contents are confidential and should not be distributed, published or reproduced
(in whole or in part) or disclosed by recipients to any other persons in the United Kingdom. Any person in the United Kingdom that is not a
relevant person should not act or rely on this document or any of its contents.

All applicable provisions of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 must be complied with in respect to anything done by any person in
relation to the shares in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom.

Notice to Prospective Investors in France

Neither this prospectus nor any other offering material relating to the shares described in this prospectus has been submitted to the clearance
procedures of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers or of the competent authority of another member state of the European Economic Area and
notified to the Autorité des Marchés Financiers. The shares have not been offered or sold and will not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly,
to the public in France. Neither this prospectus nor any other offering material relating to the shares has been or will be:

� released, issued, distributed or caused to be released, issued or distributed to the public in France; or

� used in connection with any offer for subscription or sale of the shares to the public in France.

Such offers, sales and distributions will be made in France only:

� to qualified investors (investisseurs qualifiés) and/or to a restricted circle of investors (cercle restreint d�investisseurs), in each case
investing for their own account, all as defined in, and in accordance with articles L.411-2, D.411-1, D.411-2, D.734-1, D.744-1,
D.754-1 and D.764-1 of the French Code monétaire et financier;

� to investment services providers authorized to engage in portfolio management on behalf of third parties; or

� in a transaction that, in accordance with article L.411-2-II-1°-or-2°-or 3° of the French Code monétaire et financier and article 211-2 of
the General Regulations (Règlement Général) of the Autorité des Marchés Financiers, does not constitute a public offer (appel public à
l�épargne).

The shares may be resold directly or indirectly, only in compliance with articles L.411-1, L.411-2, L.412-1 and L.621-8 through L.621-8-3 of
the French Code monétaire et financier.
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Notice to Prospective Investors in Hong Kong

The shares may not be offered or sold in Hong Kong by means of any document other than (i) in circumstances which do not constitute an offer
to the public within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32, Laws of Hong Kong), or (ii) to �professional investors� within the
meaning of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder, or (iii) in other circumstances
which do not result in the document being a �prospectus� within the meaning of the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32, Laws of Hong Kong) and no
advertisement, invitation or document relating to the shares may be issued or may be in the possession of any person for the purpose of issue (in
each case whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere), which is directed at, or the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public in
Hong Kong (except if permitted to do so under the laws of Hong Kong) other than with respect to shares which are or
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are intended to be disposed of only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to �professional investors� within the meaning of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong) and any rules made thereunder.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Japan

The shares offered in this prospectus have not been and will not be registered under the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law of Japan. The
shares have not been offered or sold and will not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, in Japan or to or for the account of any resident of
Japan (including any corporation or other entity organized under the laws of Japan), except (i) pursuant to an exemption from the registration
requirements of the Financial Instruments and Exchange Law and (ii) in compliance with any other applicable requirements of Japanese law.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Singapore

This prospectus has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary Authority of Singapore. Accordingly, this prospectus and any other
document or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or purchase, of the shares may not be circulated or
distributed, nor may the shares be offered or sold, or be made the subject of an invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or
indirectly, to persons in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor under Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of
Singapore (the �SFA�), (ii) to a relevant person pursuant to Section 275(1), or any person pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the
conditions specified in Section 275 of the SFA or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance with the conditions of, any other applicable
provision of the SFA, in each case subject to compliance with conditions set forth in the SFA.

Where the shares are subscribed or purchased under Section 275 of the SFA by a relevant person which is:

� a corporation (which is not an accredited investor (as defined in Section 4A of the SFA)) the sole business of which is to hold
investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or more individuals, each of whom is an accredited investor; or

� a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole purpose is to hold investments and each beneficiary of the trust is an
individual who is an accredited investor,

shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that corporation or the beneficiaries� rights and interest (howsoever described) in that
trust shall not be transferred within six months after that corporation or that trust has acquired the shares pursuant to an offer made under
Section 275 of the SFA except:

� to an institutional investor (for corporations, under Section 274 of the SFA) or to a relevant person defined in Section 275(2) of the
SFA, or to any person pursuant to an offer that is made on terms that such shares, debentures and units of shares and debentures of that
corporation or such rights and interest in that trust are acquired at a consideration of not less than S$200,000 (or its equivalent in a
foreign currency) for each transaction, whether such amount is to be paid for in cash or by exchange of securities or other assets, and
further for corporations, in accordance with the conditions specified in Section 275 of the SFA;

� where no consideration is or will be given for the transfer; or
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Notice to Prospective Investors in Australia

No prospectus or other disclosure document (as defined in the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth) of Australia (�Corporations Act�) in relation to the
common stock has been or will be lodged with the Australian Securities & Investments Commission (�ASIC�). This document has not been lodged
with ASIC and is only directed to certain categories of exempt persons. Accordingly, if you receive this document in Australia:

(a) you confirm and warrant that you are either:

(i) a �sophisticated investor� under section 708(8)(a) or (b) of the Corporations Act;

(ii) a �sophisticated investor�� under section 708(8)(c) or (d) of the Corporations Act and that you have provided an accountant�s
certificate to us which complies with the requirements of section 708(8)(c)(i) or (ii) of the Corporations Act and related
regulations before the offer has been made;

(iii) a person associated with the company under section 708(12) of the Corporations Act; or

(iv) a �professional investor� within the meaning of section 708(11)(a) or (b) of the Corporations Act, and to the extent that you are
unable to confirm or warrant that you are an exempt sophisticated investor, associated person or professional investor under
the Corporations Act any offer made to you under this document is void and incapable of acceptance; and

(b) you warrant and agree that you will not offer any of the common stock for resale in Australia within 12 months of that common stock
being issued unless any such resale offer is exempt from the requirement to issue a disclosure document under section 708 of the
Corporations Act.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Switzerland

The shares may not be publicly offered in Switzerland and will not be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange (�SIX�) or on any other stock exchange or
regulated trading facility in Switzerland. This document has been prepared without regard to the disclosure standards for issuance prospectuses
under art. 652a or art. 1156 of the Swiss Code of Obligations or the disclosure standards for listing prospectuses under art. 27 ff. of the SIX
Listing Rules or the listing rules of any other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in Switzerland. Neither this document nor any other
offering or marketing material relating to the shares or the offering may be publicly distributed or otherwise made publicly available in
Switzerland.

Neither this document nor any other offering or marketing material relating to the offering, the Company, the shares have been or will be filed
with or approved by any Swiss regulatory authority. In particular, this document will not be filed with, and the offer of shares will not be
supervised by, the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA (�FINMA�), and the offer of shares has not been and will not be
authorized under the Swiss Federal Act on Collective Investment Schemes (�CISA�). The investor protection afforded to acquirers of interests in
collective investment schemes under the CISA does not extend to acquirers of shares.
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LEGAL MATTERS

Certain legal matters relating to this offering will be passed upon for us by Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP, New York, New York. Sidley Austin
LLP, New York, New York, will act as counsel to the underwriters. Sidley Austin LLP may from time to time provide legal services to AAMC,
to us or to our respective affiliates. Saul Ewing LLP, Baltimore, Maryland, has issued an opinion to us regarding certain matters of Maryland
law, including the validity of the common stock offered hereby.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements as of December 31, 2012 and for the period from June 7, 2012 (date of inception) to December 31, 2012
included in this prospectus have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their
report appearing herein (which report expresses an unqualified opinion on the consolidated financial statements and includes an explanatory
paragraph referring to the development stage of the Company). Such consolidated financial statements have been so included in reliance upon
the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-11 for the common stock we are offering by this prospectus. This prospectus
does not contain all of the information set forth in the registration statement. You should refer to the registration statement and its exhibits and
schedules for additional information. Statements contained in this prospectus as to the contents of any contract or other document referred to in
this prospectus are not necessarily complete and, where that contract or other document has been filed as an exhibit to the registration statement,
each statement in this prospectus is qualified in all respects by the exhibit to which the reference relates. We are subject to the information and
periodic reporting requirements of the Exchange Act, and we are required to file annual, quarterly and special reports, proxy statements and
other information with the SEC.

Our SEC filings, including our registration statement, are also available to you, free of charge, on the SEC�s website at http://www.sec.gov.You
may also read and copy any document we file with the SEC at its public reference facilities at 100 F Street, N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C.
20549. You may also obtain copies of the documents at prescribed rates by writing to the Public Reference Section at the SEC at 100 F Street,
N.E., Room 1580, Washington, D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the operation of the public
reference facilities.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

June 30,
2013

December 31,
2012

Assets:
Real estate assets, net:
Land $ 4 $ �  
Rental residential properties, net 54 �  
Real estate owned 3,749 �  

3,807 �  
Real estate assets held for sale 901 �  
Mortgage loans 163,520 �  
Cash and cash equivalents 223,315 100,005
Related party receivables 3,183 �  
Deferred leasing and financing costs, net 868 �  
Prepaid expenses and other assets 20,262 6

Total assets 415,856 100,011

Liabilities:
Repurchase agreement 472 �  
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,138 46
Related party payables 501 54

Total liabilities 2,111 100
Commitments and contingencies (Note 6)
Equity:
Common stock, $.01 par value, 200,000,000 authorized shares; and 25,067,204 and 7,810,708 shares issued
and outstanding, respectively 251 78
Additional paid-in capital 409,340 99,922
Retained earnings/(accumulated deficit) 4,154 (89) 

Total equity 413,745 99,911

Total liabilities and equity $ 415,856 $ 100,011

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

Three months ended
June 30, 2013

Six months ended
June 30, 2013

Net gain on investments:
Net unrealized gain on mortgage loans $ 7,165 $ 8,293
Net realized gain on mortgage loans 1,719 2,106

Total net gain on investments 8,884 10,399
Expenses:
Residential rental property operating expenses 84 84
Related party mortgage loan servicing costs 1,242 1,634
Interest expense 654 696
Related party general and administrative 1,156 2,234
General and administrative 714 1,701

Total expenses 3,850 6,349
Other income 193 193

Net income $ 5,227 $ 4,243

Earnings per share of common stock�basic:
Earnings per basic share $ 0.27 $ 0.31
Weighted average common stock outstanding�basic 19,374,601 13,624,599
Earnings per share of common stock�diluted:
Earnings per diluted share $ 0.26 $ 0.29
Weighted average common stock outstanding�diluted 20,259,184 14,522,227

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

(In Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

(Unaudited)

Common stock

Number of shares Amount
Additional paid-

in capital

Retained
earnings/

(accumulated
deficit) Total equity

December 31, 2012 7,810,708 $ 78 $ 99,922 $ (89) $ 99,911
Issuance of common stock, including stock option
exercises 17,256,496 173 323,254 �  323,427
Cost of issuance of common stock �  �  (13,934) �  (13,934) 
Shared-based compensation �  �  98 �  98
Net income �  �  �  4,243 4,243

June 30, 2013 25,067,204 $ 251 $ 409,340 $ 4,154 $ 413,745

Common stock

Number of shares Amount
Additional paid-

in capital

Retained
earnings/

(accumulated
deficit) Total equity

June 7, 2012 (inception) �  $ �  $ �  $ �  $ �  
Issuance of common stock �  �  500 �  500

June 30, 2012 �  $ �  $ 500 $ �  $ 500

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

F-4

Edgar Filing: - Form

Table of Contents 33



Table of Contents

ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In Thousands)

(Unaudited)

Six months ended
June 30, 2013

June 7, 2012
(inception)

to June 30, 2012
Operating activities:
Net income $ 4,243 $ �  
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in operating activities:
Shared-based compensation 98 �  
Net unrealized gain on mortgage loans (8,293) �  
Net realized gain on mortgage loans (2,106) �  
Amortization of deferred financing costs 322 �  
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Related party receivables 400 �  
Prepaid expenses and other assets (113) �  
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 397 �  
Related party payables 447 �  

Net cash used in operating activities (4,605) �  
Investing activities:
Investment in mortgage loans (168,165) �  
Investment in real estate (278) �  
Investment in renovations (22) �  
Acquisition-related deposits (20,142) �  
Mortgage loan dispositions and repayments 7,062 �  

Net cash used in investing activities (181,545) �  
Financing activities:
Issuance of common stock, including stock option exercises 323,427 500
Cost of issuance of common stock (13,253) �  
Payment of tax withholdings on exercise of stock options (24) �  
Proceeds from repurchase agreement 79,761 �  
Repayments of repurchase agreement (79,289) �  
Payment of deferred financing costs (1,162) �  

Net cash provided by financing activities 309,460 500
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 123,310 500
Cash and cash equivalents as of beginning of the period 100,005 �  

Cash and cash equivalents as of end of the period $ 223,315 $ 500

Supplemental disclosure of non-cash investing and financing activity:
Transfer of mortgage loans to real estate owned $ 4,399 $ �  
Changes in accrued equity issuance costs $ 663 $ �  
Changes in related party receivable from mortgage loan dispositions and repayments $ 3,583 $ �  

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2013

(Unaudited)

1. Organization and basis of presentation

Altisource Residential Corporation was incorporated in Maryland on July 19, 2012, as a wholly owned subsidiary of Altisource. Our business is
to acquire and manage single-family rental properties by acquiring portfolios of sub-performing and non-performing residential mortgage loans
throughout the United States. Our preferred resolution methodology is to modify the sub-performing and non-performing loans. We believe
modification followed by refinancing generates near-term cash flows, provides the highest possible economic outcome for us and is a socially
responsible business strategy because it keeps more families in their homes. Of the remaining sub-performing and non-performing loans that are
not modified, we expect a majority of them to be converted to single-family rental properties that we believe will generate long-term returns for
our stockholders.

On December 21, 2012, which we refer to as the �separation date,� we separated from Altisource and became an independent publicly traded
company through the contribution to us by Altisource of $100.0 million and the distribution of our shares of common stock to the shareholders
of Altisource. Our shares of common stock began trading �regular way� on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol �RESI� on
December 24, 2012. Subsequent to our separation, we immediately commenced operations and began to incur costs as a result of becoming an
independent publicly traded company.

We believe our acquisition strategy, multifaceted loan resolution methodologies and access to an established, nationwide renovation, leasing and
property management infrastructure will provide us with multiple avenues of value creation and will help us to achieve our business objective of
generating attractive risk-adjusted returns for our stockholders through dividends and capital appreciation.

We conduct substantially all of our activities through our wholly owned subsidiary Altisource Residential L.P., a Delaware limited partnership
which we refer to as our �operating partnership.� The operating partnership was organized on June 7, 2012 which we refer to as �inception.� We own
100% of the operating partnership�s general partner and 100% of the outstanding partnership interests in our operating partnership.

We are managed by Altisource Asset Management Corporation which we refer to as �AAMC.� We rely on AAMC for administering our business
and performing certain of our corporate governance functions. AAMC also provides portfolio management services in connection with our
acquisition of sub-performing and non-performing loans, single-family properties and other assets.

On the separation date, we entered into long-term service agreements with Ocwen, a leading mortgage loan servicer, and Altisource, a leading
provider of real estate and mortgage portfolio management, asset recovery and customer relationship management services.
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We intend to elect and qualify to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes beginning the year ending December 31, 2013. One of
the requirements of electing and maintaining our qualification as a REIT is that we must distribute at least 90% of our annual REIT taxable
income to our shareholders.

On March 22, 2013, our operating partnership entered into a master repurchase agreement with a major financial institution to finance the
acquisition and ownership of residential mortgage loans and REO properties. The maximum funding available to us under the repurchase
agreement is $100.0 million, subject to certain sublimits.
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On May 1, 2013, we completed a public offering of 17,250,000 shares of common stock at $18.75 per share and received net proceeds of $309.5
million. We have used or intend to use the net proceeds of this offering to purchase additional sub-performing and non-performing residential
mortgage loans, pay servicing fees for our mortgage loan portfolios, renovate the single-family rental properties we acquire, pay rental and
property management expenses, pay fees and expenses to AAMC under the asset management agreement, fund our investment in NewSource
Reinsurance Company, a title insurance and reinsurance company we refer to as �NewSource,� and for working capital.

Because we commenced operations on December 21, 2012, we have no comparable results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012.
Accordingly, we have not included the comparative three and six month periods from 2012 in our consolidated statement of operations.
Additionally, because the operating partnership was organized on June 7, 2012, our consolidated statement of cash flows and consolidated
statement of stockholders� equity for the six months ended June 30, 2012 do not include six full months of operating activities.

We ceased to be a development stage enterprise in the second quarter of 2013.

Basis of presentation and use of estimates

The accompanying unaudited interim consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States which we refer to as �U.S. GAAP.� All wholly owned subsidiaries are included and all intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires us to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the
date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results
could differ materially from those estimates.

The unaudited consolidated financial statements and accompanying unaudited consolidated financial information, in our opinion, contain all
adjustments (including normal recurring accruals) necessary for a fair presentation of our financial position, results of operations and cash flows.
We have omitted certain notes and other information from the interim consolidated financial statements presented in this prospectus as permitted
by SEC rules and regulations. These consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with our 2012 annual report on Form 10-K.

Recently issued accounting standards

In accordance with ASU 2011-11, Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities, beginning in the first quarter of 2013 we are required to
provide additional disclosures about the nature of our rights of offset and the related arrangements associated with our financial instruments. As
a result, we have included additional disclosures pertaining to the collateral arrangement related to our repurchase agreement in this prospectus.

2. Mortgage loans at fair value

Acquisitions
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During the six months ended June 30, 2013, we completed the acquisition of the following portfolios of non-performing residential mortgage
loans:

� On February 14, 2013, a portfolio of first lien residential mortgage loans, substantially all of which are non-performing, having
aggregate market value of underlying properties of $94.2 million as of the February 1, 2013 cut-off date for the transaction.

� On March 21, 2013, a portfolio of first lien residential mortgage loans, substantially all of which are non-performing, having aggregate
market value of underlying properties of $38.7 million as of the March 18, 2013 cut-off date for the transaction.
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� On April 5, 2013, a portfolio of first lien residential mortgage loans, substantially all of which are non-performing, having aggregate
market value of underlying properties of $122.1 million as of the March 28, 2013 cut-off date for the transaction.

During the three and six months ended June 30, 2013, we expensed $0.1 million and $0.4 million, respectively, for due diligence costs related to
these and other transactions.

Transfer of mortgage loans to real estate owned

During the three and six months ended June 30, 2013, we transferred 33 and 34 mortgage loans, respectively, at fair value based on broker price
opinion (BPO) of $4.2 million and $4.4 million, respectively, to real estate owned.

Dispositions

During the three and six months ended June 30, 2013, we disposed of 28 and 38 mortgage loans, respectively, primarily through short sales and
foreclosure sales. As a result, we recorded $1.7 million and $2.1 million, respectively, of net realized gains on mortgage loans.

3. Real estate assets, net

Acquisitions

During the six months ended June 30, 2013, we acquired six residential properties, or �real estate owned,� as part of the loan portfolio acquisitions
described above which were converted to properties on foreclosure of the mortgage loans prior to the acquisition closing date. The aggregate
purchase price attributable to these properties was $0.3 million. We acquired no residential properties in this manner during the three months
ended June 30, 2013.

Real estate held for sale

As of June 30, 2013, we classified eight properties having carrying value of $0.9 million as real estate held for sale because we intend to sell the
properties which do not meet our residential rental property investment criteria. The real estate held for sale balance is composed solely of real
estate owned. These properties have had no significant operations, and, therefore, we are not presenting discontinued operations related to these
properties.

4. Fair value of financial instruments
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The following table sets forth the financial assets and liabilities that we measure at fair value by level within the fair value hierarchy as of
June 30, 2013 ($ in thousands):

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Quoted prices in

active
markets

Observable
inputs other than
Level 1 prices

Unobservable
inputs

Recurring basis (assets)
Mortgage loans $ �  $ �  $ 163,520

Nonrecurring basis (assets)
Transfer of mortgage loans to real estate owned $ �  $ �  $ 4,399

Not recognized on consolidated balance sheets at fair value (liabilities)
Repurchase agreement at fair value $ �  $ 472 $ �  
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There were no corresponding financial assets or liabilities measured at fair value as of December 31, 2012 because we did not own any mortgage
loans or residential properties at that time. Additionally, there have been no transfers between levels for the three or six months ended June 30,
2013.

The carrying values of our cash and cash equivalents, related party receivables, accounts payable and accrued liabilities and related party
payables are equal to or approximate fair value. The fair value of the repurchase agreement that we entered into on March 22, 2013 was
estimated using the income approach to approximate the price that would be paid in an orderly transaction between market participants on the
measurement date for similar floating rate debt.

The following table sets forth the changes in our level 3 assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis ($ in thousands):

Three months ended
June 30, 2013

Six months ended
June 30, 2013

Mortgage loans
Beginning balance $ 87,670 $ �  
Investment in mortgage loans 79,908 168,165
Net unrealized gain on mortgage loans 7,165 8,293
Net realized gain on mortgage loans 1,719 2,106
Mortgage loan dispositions and repayments (8,699) (10,645) 
Transfer of mortgage loans to real estate owned (4,243) (4,399) 

Ending balance $ 163,520 $ 163,520

Net unrealized gain on mortgage loans held $ 7,165 $ 8,293
Accumulated net unrealized gain on mortgage loans held $ 8,293 $ 8,293

There was no corresponding activity for level 3 assets for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012 because we did not own any such assets
at that time.

The following table sets forth the fair value of our mortgage loans and the related unpaid principal balance and market value of underlying
properties by delinquency as of June 30, 2013 ($ in thousands):

Number of
loans

Carrying
value

Unpaid
principal
balance

Market value
of

underlying
properties

Current 102 $ 10,748 $ 22,020 $ 18,178
30 33 2,793 6,411 4,560
60 30 4,299 8,093 6,449
90 460 53,905 106,381 81,086
Foreclosure 707 91,775 185,077 134,500

Mortgage loans 1,332 $ 163,520 $ 327,982 $ 244,773
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We did not hold any corresponding mortgage loans as of December 31, 2012.

The significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement of our mortgage loans are discount rates, home prices, gross rental rates,
alternate loan resolution probabilities and timelines. Significant changes in any of these inputs in isolation could result in a significant change to
the fair value measurement. A decline in the discount rate in isolation would increase the fair value of an asset. A decrease in the housing pricing
index or gross rental rates in isolation would decrease the fair value. Individual loan characteristics such as location and value of underlying
collateral affect the loan resolution probabilities and timelines. An increase in the loan
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resolution timeline in isolation would decrease the fair value. The following table sets forth quantitative information about the significant
unobservable inputs used to measure the fair value of our mortgage loans as of June 30, 2013:

Input Range
Discount rate 15.0%
Gross monthly rental rate $480 to $5,030
Home pricing index range -1.8% to 4.6%
Loan resolution probabilities�modification 0% to 22.3%
Loan resolution probabilities�rental 0% to 100.0%
Loan resolution probabilities�liquidation 0% to 100.0%
Loan resolution timelines 1 to 67 months

There were no corresponding fair value measurements which required significant unobservable inputs as of December 31, 2012 because we did
not own any such assets at that time.

5. Repurchase agreement

On March 22, 2013, our operating partnership entered into a master repurchase agreement with a major financial institution. The purpose of the
repurchase agreement is to finance the purchase and beneficial ownership of mortgage loans and REO properties in our portfolio. We have
effective control of the assets associated with this agreement and therefore have concluded this is a financing arrangement. The maximum
funding amount available to us under the repurchase agreement is $100.0 million, subject to certain sublimits. As of June 30, 2013, an aggregate
of $0.5 million was outstanding under the repurchase agreement which was collateralized by mortgage loans and real estate owned with a
carrying value of $1.0 million. As of June 30, 2013 the cost of funds for amounts borrowed under the repurchase agreement was approximately
3.5%. As of July 18, 2013, an aggregate of $0.5 million was outstanding under the repurchase agreement. The obligations under the repurchase
agreement are fully guaranteed by the Company. The repurchase agreement matures on March 21, 2014.

Under the terms of the repurchase agreement, as collateral for the funds we draw thereunder, the operating partnership will sell to the lender
equity interests in our Delaware statutory trust subsidiary that owns the underlying mortgage assets on our behalf. In the event the lender
determines the value of the collateral has decreased, it has the right to initiate a margin call and require us to post additional collateral or to repay
a portion of the outstanding borrowings. The price paid by the lender for each underlying mortgage asset we finance under the repurchase
agreement is based on a percentage of the market value of the underlying mortgage asset and depends on its delinquency status. With respect to
funds drawn under the repurchase agreement, the operating partnership is required to pay the lender interest at the lender�s cost of funds plus a
spread calculated based on the type of applicable underlying mortgage assets collateralizing the funding, as well as certain other customary fees,
administrative costs and expenses to maintain and administer the repurchase agreement.

The repurchase agreement requires us to maintain various financial and other covenants, including maintaining a minimum adjusted tangible net
worth, a maximum ratio of indebtedness to adjusted tangible net worth and specified levels of unrestricted cash as well as restrictions on net
losses in excess of specified amounts. In addition, the repurchase agreement contains customary events of default. We are restricted by the terms
of our repurchase agreement from paying dividends greater than our REIT taxable income in a calendar year.

We are currently in compliance with the covenants and other requirements with respect to the repurchase agreement. We monitor our banking
partner�s ability to perform under the repurchase agreement and have concluded there is currently no reason to doubt that it will continue to
perform under the repurchase agreement as contractually obligated.
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6. Commitments and contingencies

On December 21, 2012, we entered into a subscription agreement to invest $18.0 million in the non-voting preferred stock of NewSource
Reinsurance Company Ltd., a title insurance and reinsurance company. No amounts have been invested as of June 30, 2013, and, therefore, the
commitment remains $18.0 million as of June 30, 2013.

Litigation, claims and assessments

We are not currently the subject of any material legal or regulatory proceedings, and no legal or regulatory proceedings have been threatened
against us. We may be involved, from time to time, in legal proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of business.

7. Related party transactions

During the six months ended June 30, 2013, we acquired a portfolio from Ocwen of non-performing first lien residential mortgage loans having
aggregate market value of underlying properties of $94.2 million as of the February 1, 2013 cut-off date for the transaction. The aggregate
purchase price for this portfolio was $64.4 million.

Our Consolidated Statements of Operations included the following significant related party transactions ($ in thousands):

Three months ended
June 30, 2013

Six months ended
June 30, 2013

Counter-
party

Consolidated Statements of
Operations location

Related party mortgage loan servicing
costs $ 1,242 $ 1,634 Ocwen Related party mortgage loan

servicing costs
Due diligence costs $ �  $ 183 Altisource Related party general and

administrative expenses
Expense reimbursements $ 1,156 $ 2,057 AAMC Related party general and

administrative expenses

There were no corresponding related party transactions from June 7, 2012 (inception) to June 30, 2012.

8. Share-based payments

During the six months ended June 30, 2013, we granted 16,355 shares of stock pursuant to our 2013 Director Equity Plan with weighted average
grant date fair value per share of $18.47. Of these shares, 4,265 were issued in connection with our directors� service on the board from January
24, 2013 to our 2013 annual meeting of stockholders and the remaining 12,090 are expected to be issued for their service from the 2013 annual
meeting to the 2014 annual meeting of stockholders. As of June 30, 2013, we had an aggregate of $0.2 million of total unrecognized stock-based
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compensation costs which will be recognized over a weighted average remaining estimated term of 0.92 years.

9. Income taxes

To qualify as a REIT, we must meet certain organizational and operational requirements including the requirement to distribute at least 90% of
our annual REIT taxable income to our shareholders. As a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal income tax to the extent we
distribute our REIT taxable income to our shareholders and provided we satisfy the REIT requirements including certain asset, income,
distribution and stock ownership tests. If we fail to qualify as a REIT, and do not qualify for certain statutory relief provisions, we will be subject
to U.S. federal, state and local income taxes and may be precluded from qualifying as a REIT for the subsequent four taxable years following the
year in which we lost our REIT qualification. Accordingly, our failure to qualify as a REIT could have a material adverse impact on our results
of operations and amounts available for distribution to our shareholders.

F-11

Edgar Filing: - Form

Table of Contents 47



Table of Contents

A REIT�s dividend paid deduction for qualifying dividends to its shareholders is computed using its taxable income as opposed to net income
reported on the consolidated financial statements. Taxable income, generally, will differ from net income reported on the consolidated financial
statements because the determination of taxable income is based on tax regulations and not financial accounting principles.

The Company may elect to treat certain of its future subsidiaries as taxable REIT subsidiaries which we refer to as �TRS�. In general, a TRS may
hold assets and engage in activities that the REIT cannot hold or engage in directly and generally may engage in any real estate or non-real
estate-related business. A TRS is subject to U.S. federal, state and local corporate income taxes.

As of June 30, 2013, we did not have any unrecognized tax benefits. Additionally, we did not accrue interest or penalties associated with any
unrecognized tax benefits, nor was any interest expense or penalty recognized during the year. Our subsidiaries and we remain subject to tax
examination for the period from inception to December 31, 2012.

10. Earnings per share

The following table sets forth the components of diluted earnings per share (in thousands, except shares amounts):

Three months ended
June 30, 2013

Six months ended
June 30, 2013

Numerator
Net income $ 5,227 $ 4,243

Denominator
Weighted average common stock outstanding�basic 19,374,601 13,624,599
Stock options using the treasury method 884,583 897,628

Weighted average common stock outstanding�diluted 20,259,184 14,522,227

Stock options excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per share
because inclusion would have been anti-dilutive �  �  

11. Segment information

Our primary business is the acquisition and ownership of single-family rental assets. Our primary sourcing strategy is to acquire these assets by
purchasing sub-performing and non-performing mortgages. As a result, we operate in a single segment focused on the resolution of
sub-performing and non-performing mortgages with the intent to modify as many loans as possible to keep borrowers in their homes or own the
collateral which is suitable as long-term rental properties.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Altisource Residential Corporation

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Altisource Residential Corporation (a development stage company) (the �Company�) as of
December 31, 2012, and the related statement of operations, shareholders� equity, and cash flows from June 7, 2012 (date of inception) to
December 31, 2012. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial reporting.
Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Altisource Residential Corporation as of
December 31, 2012, and the results of its operations and its cash flows from June 7, 2012 (date of inception) to December 31, 2012, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Company is in the developmental stage at December 31, 2012. As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, successful completion of
the Company�s development program and, ultimately, the attainment of profitable operations are dependent upon future events, including
obtaining adequate capital to execute its acquisition strategy and achieving a level of revenues adequate to support the Company�s cost structure.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Atlanta, Georgia

February 7, 2013
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(In Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

December 31,
2012

Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 100,005
Prepaid and Other Assets 6

Total Assets: 100,011

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 46
Related Party Payables 54

Total Liabilities: 100

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 4)
Equity:
Class B Common Stock, $.01 Par Value,100,000,0000 Authorized Shares; and 7,810,708 Shares Issued and Outstanding 78
Additional Paid-in Capital 99,922
Accumulated Net Loss Attributable to Class B Common Stock (89) 

Total Equity: 99,911

Total Liabilities and Equity: $ 100,011

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(In Thousands, Except Share and Per Share Amounts)

June 7, 2012
(Inception) to

December 31, 2012
Expenses:
General and Administrative $ 47
Expense Reimbursement 42

Total Expenses 89

Net (Loss) (89) 

(Loss) Attributable to Common Stockholders $ (89) 

(Loss) Per Share of Class B Common Stock�Basic:
(Loss) Per Basic Share $ (0.01) 
Weighted Average Class B Common Stock Outstanding�Basic 7,810,708
(Loss) Per Share of Class B Common Stock�Diluted:
(Loss) Per Diluted Share $ (0.01) 
Weighted Average Class B Common Stock Outstanding�Diluted 7,810,708

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

(In Thousands, Except Share Amounts)

Number of Class B
Common Stock

Class B
Common Stock

Additional
Paid-in Capital

Accumulated Net
Loss Attributable

to Class B
Common
Stock

June 7, 2012 (Inception) �  $ �  $ �  $ �  
Capital Contribution from Altisource 7,810,708 78 99,922 �  
Net (Loss) �  �  �  (89) 

December 31, 2012 7,810,708 $ 78 $ 99,922 $ (89) 

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(In Thousands)

June 7, 2012 (Inception)
to December 31, 2012

Operating Activities:
Net (Loss) $ (89) 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 46
Related Party Payables 43

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities �  

Financing Activities:
Contributed Capital from Altisource 100,000
Related Party Payables 5

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 100,005

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 100,005
Cash and Cash Equivalents as of Beginning of the Period �  

Cash and Cash Equivalents as of End of the Period $ 100,005

See accompanying notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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ALTISOURCE RESIDENTIAL CORPORATION

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 7, 2012 (Inception) to December 31, 2012

1. Organization and Basis of Presentation

Altisource Residential Corporation was incorporated in Maryland on July 19, 2012, as a wholly owned subsidiary of Altisource. Our primary
business is to acquire, own and manage single-family rental properties throughout the United States that meet our investment criteria. We
currently intend to acquire single-family properties primarily through the acquisition of sub-performing and non-performing loan portfolios.

On December 21, 2012, which we refer to as the �separation date,� we separated from Altisource and became an independent publicly traded
company through the contribution to us by Altisource of $100 million and the distribution of our shares of Class B common stock to the
shareholders of Altisource. Our shares of Class B common stock began trading �regular way� on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
�RESI� on December 24, 2012. The separation from Altisource is described in more detail in �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations�Completion of Spin-Off.�

Our principal objective is to generate attractive risk-adjusted returns for our stockholders over the long-term through dividends and capital
appreciation. We believe that the events affecting the housing and mortgage market in recent years have created a significant supply of
single-family rental properties available for rental purposes. We believe we have an opportunity to acquire single-family rental properties
through the acquisition of sub-performing and non-performing loan portfolios at attractive valuations relative to historical levels. We expect our
integrated approach of acquiring sub-performing and non-performing residential mortgage loans and converting them to real estate-owned will
enable us to compete more effectively for attractive investment opportunities.

We conduct substantially all of our activities through our wholly owned subsidiary Altisource Residential, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership
which we refer to as our �operating partnership.� The operating partnership was organized on June 7, 2012 which we refer to as �inception.� We own
100% of the operating partnership�s general partner, and as of December 31, 2012, we owned 100% of the outstanding partnership interest in our
operating partnership.

We are managed by Altisource Asset Management Corporation which we refer to as �AAMC.� We rely on AAMC for administering our business
and performing certain of our corporate governance functions. AAMC also provides portfolio management services in connection with our
acquisition of non-performing loans, single-family properties and other assets. AAMC was formed on March 15, 2012 as a wholly owned
subsidiary of Altisource and was spun-off from Altisource concurrently with our separation from Altisource.

On the separation date, we entered into long-term service agreements with Ocwen, a leading mortgage loan servicer, and Altisource, a leading
provider of real estate and mortgage portfolio management, asset recovery and customer relationship management services. We believe that
these service agreements will provide us with a competitive advantage in acquiring portfolios of non-performing loans and in managing
single-family real-estate portfolios.
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We intend to elect and qualify to be taxed as a REIT for U.S. federal income tax purposes beginning the year ended December 31, 2013. One of
the requirements of electing and maintaining our qualification as a REIT is that we must distribute at least 90% of our annual REIT taxable
income to our shareholders.

Subsequent to the separation, we immediately commenced operations and began to incur costs as a result of becoming an independent publicly
traded company. As we have only commenced operations since the separation, these Consolidated Financial Statements are not indicative of our
future performance and do not reflect what our results of operations, financial position and cash flows would have been had we commenced our
business and operated as an independent, publicly traded company since inception.
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The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States which we refer to as �U.S. GAAP.� All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. The preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the Consolidated Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could materially differ from those
estimates.

The Consolidated Financial Statements include wholly owned subsidiaries and those subsidiaries in which we own a majority voting interest
with the ability to control operations of the subsidiaries and where no substantive participating rights or substantive kick out rights have been
granted to the noncontrolling interests. Additionally, we would consolidate partnerships, joint ventures and limited liability companies when we
control the major operating and financial policies of the entity through majority ownership, in our capacity as general partner or managing
member or by contract. All intercompany transactions and accounts are eliminated.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Income Taxes

We believe that we will comply with the provisions of the Code applicable to REITs beginning for the year ended December 31, 2013.
Accordingly, we believe that we will not be subject to federal income tax beginning the year ended December 31, 2013 on that portion of our
REIT taxable income that is distributed to our shareholders as long as certain asset, income and share ownership tests are met. As a REIT, we
generally will not be subject to federal income tax to the extent we distribute our REIT taxable income to our shareholders. If we fail to qualify
as a REIT in any taxable year, we will be subject to federal income tax on our REIT taxable income at regular corporate income tax rates and
generally will not be permitted to qualify for treatment as a REIT for federal income tax purposes for the four taxable years following the year
during which qualification is lost unless the IRS grants us relief under certain statutory provisions. Such an event could materially adversely
affect our net income and net cash available for distribution to shareholders.

Our taxable REIT subsidiaries, if any, will be subject to federal and state income taxes. Income taxes are provided for using the asset and
liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities will be recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the
Consolidated Financial Statements carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities will be measured using enacted rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which management expects those temporary
differences to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred taxes of a change in tax rates will be recognized in income in the period in which
the change occurs. Subject to our judgment, a valuation allowance will be established if realization of deferred tax assets is not more likely than
not. We will recognize tax benefits only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained upon examination by the appropriate
taxing authority. A tax position that meets this standard will be recognized as the largest amount that exceeds 50 percent likelihood of being
realized upon settlement.

Cash Equivalents

We consider highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.
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Concentration of Credit Risk

We maintain our cash and cash equivalents at banking institutions. The account balances at the institutions may exceed FDIC insurance
coverage and, as a result, there is a concentration of credit risk related to amounts on deposit in excess of FDIC insurance coverage.
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Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing net income/(loss) attributable to common shareholders by the weighted average common stock
outstanding - basic. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing net income/(Loss) attributable to common shareholders by the weighted
average common stock outstanding - basic plus the dilutive effect of stock options outstanding using the treasury stock method.

Comprehensive Income

For the period from inception to December 31, 2012, comprehensive income/(loss) equaled net income/(loss); therefore, a separate statement of
comprehensive income is not included in our Consolidated Financial Statements.

Expense Reimbursement and Incentive Management Fee

Our Manager�s primary business is asset management. In its role as our Manager, AAMC incurs direct and indirect costs related to managing our
business which are contractually reimbursable by us. We allocate indirect costs (e.g. payroll and overhead) by estimating the time incurred for
the benefit of each asset under management. We do not reimburse AAMC for any compensation to Mr. Erbey in connection with his role of
Chairman of AAMC.

The incentive management fee we pay to AAMC is based on our contractually defined amount of cash available for distribution to our
stockholders.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

None.

3. Related-Party Transactions

Our Manager

We are party to an asset management agreement with AAMC, which we refer to as the �asset management agreement,� to administer our business
activities and day-to-day operations. Among other services, AAMC will provide us with a management team and appropriate support personnel.
The asset management agreement has an initial term of 15 years and will be automatically renewed for a one-year term on each anniversary date
thereafter unless terminated in accordance with its terms. During the term of the asset management agreement, we may not employ or contract
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with any third party to provide the same or substantially similar services without AAMC�s prior written consent. So long as we have an average
of $50 million of capital available for investment over the previous two fiscal quarters, AAMC may not contract or engage with any other party
investing in single-family rental assets or non-performing loans to provide the same or substantially similar services without our prior written
consent.

Expense Reimbursement

The following table sets forth the major components of the expense reimbursement which is a component of related party payables on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet (in thousands):

June 7, 2012 
(Inception)

to
December 31,

2012
Compensation Costs $ 34
Other 8

$ 42
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Incentive Management Fee

Additionally, we will pay AAMC a quarterly incentive management fee, which we refer to as our �incentive management fee,� as follows: (i) 2%
of all cash available for distribution by us to our shareholders and to AAMC as incentive management fee, which we refer to as �available cash,�
until the aggregate amount per share of available cash for the quarter (based on the average number of shares of our common stock outstanding
during the quarter), which we refer to as the �quarterly per share distribution amount,� exceeds $0.161, then (ii) 15% of all additional available
cash for the quarter until the quarterly per share distribution amount exceeds $0.193, then (iii) 25% of all additional available cash for the quarter
until the quarterly per share distribution amount exceeds $0.257, and thereafter (iv) 50% of all additional available cash for the quarter (in each
case as such amounts may be appropriately adjusted from time to time to take into account the effect of any stock split, reverse stock split or
stock dividend). We will distribute any quarterly per share amount after the application of the incentive management fee payable to AAMC.

In the event of the payment of any dividend of cash from capital transactions by us, each of the thresholds described above shall be reduced by
an amount equal to the applicable threshold multiplied by a fraction (i) the numerator of which shall be the amount of distributions of available
cash that are deemed to be cash from capital transactions that a hypothetical holder of one share of our Class B common stock acquired on the
separation date has received with respect to such share of our Class B common stock, during the period since the separation date through the
date of such payment, and (ii) denominator of which shall be $12.74 (as such amount may be appropriately adjusted from time to time to take
into account the effect of any stock split, reverse stock split or stock dividend); provided that in no event shall such fraction be greater than 1.
We may from time to time raise capital by issuing shares of Class A common stock with a distribution preference to the Class B common stock.
For the purpose of this calculation, any Class A common stock dividend priority will be disregarded. As of December 31, 2012 and January 30,
2013, no Class A common stock has been issued.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the case of cash dividends from capital transactions, no incentive management fee will be paid to AAMC in
respect of such dividends unless and until a hypothetical holder of one share of our Class B common stock acquired on the separation date has
received with respect to such share of our Class B common stock, during the period since the separation date through the date of payment, cash
dividends from capital transactions in an aggregate amount equal to $12.74 (as such amount may be appropriately adjusted from time to time to
take into account the effect of any stock split, reverse stock split or stock dividend).

The asset management agreement defines �capital transactions� to include various financing transactions and sales and other dispositions of assets,
but not sales and other dispositions in the ordinary course of business. A sale or disposition is treated for this purpose as being in the ordinary
course of business unless it involves, in a single transaction or series of related transactions, assets that have an aggregate value in excess of 50%
of the aggregate value of all assets held by us and our subsidiaries on a consolidated basis immediately prior to the consummation of such
transaction or, in the case of a series of related transactions, the first such transaction.

We have paid no incentive management fee from inception to December 31, 2012.

Termination

We may not terminate the asset management agreement which was entered into concurrently with the separation, without cause during the first
24 months of its term. Following such 24-month period, we may terminate the asset management agreement without cause upon the
determination of at least two-thirds of our independent directors that (i) there has been unsatisfactory performance by AAMC that is materially
detrimental to us or (ii) the compensation payable to AAMC under the asset management agreement is unreasonable unless AAMC agrees to
compensation that at least two-thirds of our independent directors determine is reasonable.
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AAMC may terminate the asset management agreement without cause by providing written notice to us no later than 180 days prior to the
anniversary date of the asset management agreement of any year during the initial term or a renewal term, and the asset management agreement
will terminate effective as of the anniversary date of the asset management agreement next following the delivery of such notice.

We will be required to pay AAMC a termination fee in the event that the asset management agreement is terminated as a result of (i) a
termination by us without cause, (ii) a termination by AAMC as a result of our becoming regulated as an �investment company� under the
Investment Company Act or (iii) a termination by AAMC if we default in the performance of any material term of the asset management
agreement (subject to a notice and cure period). The termination fee will be equal to three times the average annual incentive management fee
earned by AAMC during the prior 24-month period immediately preceding the date of termination calculated as of the end of the most recently
completed fiscal quarter prior to the date of termination. In the event the asset management agreement is terminated: (1) the Ocwen servicing
agreement, the support services agreement and the trademark license agreement will terminate within 30 days; and (2) if the asset management
agreement is terminated without cause by us, the Altisource master services agreement may be terminated at Altisource�s sole discretion.

Agreements with Service Providers

Ocwen Servicing Agreement

We have a 15-year servicing agreement which was entered into concurrently with the separation with Ocwen, which we refer to as the �Ocwen
servicing agreement,� to provide servicing of the mortgage loans we acquire and seek to maximize the value of those mortgage loans through
Ocwen�s loan modification, assisted deed-in-lieu, assisted deed-for-lease and other loss mitigation programs. In the event the asset management
agreement is terminated without cause by us or for cause by AAMC, the Ocwen servicing agreement may be terminated. The total fees incurred
by us under this agreement will be dependent upon the number and type of acquired mortgage loans that Ocwen services pursuant to the terms of
the agreement. No costs were incurred from inception to December 31, 2012 related to this agreement.

Altisource Master Services Agreement

We have a 15-year servicing agreement which was entered into concurrently with the separation with Altisource, which we refer to as the
�Altisource master servicing agreement,� to provide renovation management, leasing and property management services associated with the
acquired single-family rental assets. The total fees incurred by us under this agreement will be dependent upon the property management, leasing
and renovation management services required on an asset-specific basis and will vary significantly based upon the location and condition of the
asset as well as current market conditions and customer turnover. In the event the asset management agreement is terminated without cause by
us or for cause by AAMC, the Altisource master services agreement may be terminated. No costs were incurred from inception to December 31,
2012 related to this agreement.

Support Services Agreement

We and AAMC both have a 2-year support services agreement which was entered into concurrently with the separation with Altisource, which
we refer to as the �Altisource support services agreement,� to provide, as necessary, services to us in such areas as human resources, vendor
management operations, corporate services, risk management and six sigma, quality assurance, consumer psychology, treasury, finance and
accounting, legal, tax, compliance and other support services. The total fees incurred by us under this agreement will be dependent upon our
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business activity and the level of services required in connection therewith. We believe that the terms and conditions of the Altisource support
services agreement are no less favorable to us than those available from unrelated parties for a comparable arrangement. In the event the asset
management agreement is terminated without cause by us or for cause by AAMC, the support services agreement will simultaneously terminate.
No costs were incurred from inception to December 31, 2012 related to this agreement.
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Trademark License Agreement

We have a trademark license agreement with Altisource to grant us a non-exclusive, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, royalty free license to
use the name �Altisource.� The agreement may be terminated by either party upon 30 days written notice, with or without cause. In the event that
this agreement is terminated, all rights and licenses granted thereunder, including, but not limited to, the right to use �Altisource� in our name will
terminate. In the event the asset management agreement is terminated without cause by us or for cause by AAMC, the trademark license
agreement will simultaneously terminate.

Contributed Capital

On December 21, 2012 we issued 7.8 million shares of Class B common stock in connection with our separation from Altisource. Altisource
contributed total cash of $100 million to us. The proceeds from the capital contribution were contributed by us to the operating partnership for
100% of the then outstanding common interest in the operating partnership. We plan to use the contributed cash for working capital purposes,
for the funding of our acquisition and renovation activity and for making an investment in NewSource.

4. Commitments and Contingencies

On December 21, 2012, we entered into a subscription agreement to invest $18.0 million in the non-voting preferred stock of NewSource.

Litigation, Claims and Assessments

We are not currently the subject of any material legal or regulatory proceedings, and no legal or regulatory proceedings have been threatened
against us. We may be involved, from time to time, in legal proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of business.

5. Disclosure About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of our cash and cash equivalents equals fair value.

6. Equity

Altisource Capital Contribution
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On December 21, 2012 we issued 7.8 million shares of Class B common stock in connection with our separation from Altisource, and Altisource
contributed total cash of $100 million to us. As required by the terms of the limited partnership agreement of the operating partnership, the
proceeds from the capital contribution were contributed by us to the operating partnership for 100% of the outstanding preferred interest in the
operating partnership. We plan to use the contributed cash for working capital purposes, for the funding of our acquisition and renovation
activity and for making an investment in NewSource.

Authorized Capital Stock

Under our Charter, we are authorized to issue 300,000,000 shares of common stock, consisting of 200,000,000 shares of common stock, par
value $0.01 per share, of which 100,000,000 shares are classified as Class A common stock and 100,000,000 shares are classified as Class B
common stock and 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share.

Dividends

The holders of Class A common stock will be entitled to receive, prior to any distribution to holders of Class B common stock, cumulative
dividends of $0.644 per share during the three years beginning from the
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initial public offering of Class A shares which we refer to as the �priority period.� At the conclusion of the priority period, all Class B common
stock will be converted to Class A common stock. There are no Class A shares outstanding as of December 31, 2012. We paid no dividends
from inception to December 31, 2012.

Stock Options

We issued stock options to purchase shares of our common stock under the 2012 Conversion Option Plan and 2012 Special Conversion Option
Plan to holders of Altisource stock options as part of the separation in a ratio of one share of our common stock to every three shares of
Altisource common stock. Because the options were granted to employees of Altisource as part of the separation, we include no share-based
compensation related to these options in our Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following table sets forth the number of options issuable under the 2012 Conversion Option Plan and 2012 Special Conversion Option Plan:

December 31,
2012

Stock Options Granted (2012 Conversion Option Plan) 809,240
Stock Options Granted (2012 Special Conversion Option Plan) 210,184
Remaining Options Issuable �  

Total Issuable 1,019,424

The following table sets forth the activity of our outstanding options:

Number of
Options

Weighted Average
Exercise Price

Per
Share

June 7, 2012 (Inception) �  $ �  
Stock Options Granted (2012 Conversion Option Plan) 809,240 2.33
Stock Options Granted (2012 Special Conversion Option Plan) 210,184 1.15

December 31, 2012(a) 1,019,424 $ 2.09

(a) The outstanding options as of December 31, 2012 had a weighted average remaining life of 6.1 years with total intrinsic value of $14.0
million.

There were no options exercised for the period from inception to December 31, 2012. We have 658,915 options exercisable as of December 31,
2012 with a weighted average exercise price of $1.47, a weighted average remaining life of 5.5 years and an intrinsic value of $9.5 million. Of
these exercisable options, none had exercise prices higher than the market price of our common stock as of December 31, 2012.
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7. Earnings Per Share

Because we incurred a net loss attributable to Class B Stockholders from inception to December 31, 2012, basic and diluted earnings per share
are equivalent for the period.

8. Income Taxes

We are domiciled in the United States under Maryland law; therefore, the corporate entity is obligated to pay taxes in the United States on either
income or capital gains. We are currently subject to corporate federal and state income taxes. From inception to December 31, 2012, we had
taxable income deductions (deferred tax assets) related to initial year expenditures resulting in a net operating loss. We have recorded a valuation
allowance equal to 100% of the resulting gross deferred tax asset due to the uncertainty of realizing the benefit and the intention to elect to be
taxed as a REIT beginning the year ended December 31, 2013.
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To qualify as a REIT, we must meet certain organizational and operational requirements including the requirement to distribute at least 90% of
our annual REIT taxable income to our shareholders. As a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal income tax to the extent we
distribute our REIT taxable income to our shareholders and provided we satisfy the REIT requirements including certain asset, income,
distribution and stock ownership tests. If we fail to qualify as a REIT, and do not qualify for certain statutory relief provisions, we will be subject
to U.S. federal, state and local income taxes and may be precluded from qualifying as a REIT for the subsequent four taxable years following the
year in which we lost our REIT qualification. Accordingly, our failure to qualify as a REIT could have a material adverse impact on our results
of operations and amounts available for distribution to our shareholders.

A REIT�s dividend paid deduction for qualifying dividends to its shareholders is computed using its taxable income as opposed to net income
reported on the consolidated financial statements. Taxable income, generally, will differ from net income reported on the consolidated financial
statements because the determination of taxable income is based on tax regulations and not financial accounting principles.

The Company may elect to treat certain of its future subsidiaries as taxable REIT subsidiaries which we refer to as �TRS.� In general, a TRS may
hold assets and engage in activities that the REIT cannot hold or engage in directly and generally may engage in any real estate or non-real
estate-related business. A TRS is subject to U.S. federal, state and local corporate income taxes.

The following table sets forth the components of our deferred tax assets (in thousands):

December 31, 2012
Net Operating Loss Carry-Forwards $ 19
Accrued Expenses 16

Gross Deferred Tax Asset 35
Valuation Allowance (35) 

Net Deferred Tax Asset $ �  

The following table sets forth the reconciliation of the statutory U.S. federal income tax rate to our effective income tax rate:

June 7, 2012 
(Inception)

to
December 31,

2012
U.S. Federal Income Tax Rate (35.0)% 
State and Local Income Tax Rates (3.9)% 
Valuation Allowance 38.9% 

Effective Income Tax Rate �  % 

As of December 31, 2012, we did not have any unrecognized tax benefits. Additionally, we did not accrue interest or penalties associated with
any unrecognized tax benefits, nor was any interest expense or penalty recognized during the year. We and our subsidiaries remain subject to tax
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examination for the period from inception to December 31, 2012.

9. Segment Information

We currently operate under one reportable segment.

F-25

Edgar Filing: - Form

Table of Contents 69



Table of Contents

10. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following tables set forth quarterly financial information (in thousands):

2012
June 7 (Inception)

to
September 30 Fourth Quarter Total

Net (Loss) Attributable to Common Stockholders $ �  $ (89) $ (89) 
(Loss) Per Share of Class B Common Stock�Basic:
(Loss) Per Basic Share $ �  $ (0.01) $ (0.01) 
(Loss) Per Share of Class B Common Stock�Diluted:
(Loss) Per Diluted Share $ �  $ (0.01) $ (0.01) 
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15,000,000 Shares

Common Stock

PROSPECTUS

September 25, 2013

Joint Book-Running Managers

Citigroup

Credit Suisse

Deutsche Bank Securities

J.P. Morgan
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Wells Fargo Securities

Co-Managers

JMP Securities

Keefe, Bruyette & Woods

A Stifel Company

Piper Jaffray
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